
 1

 

 
 
 
 
 

Board Meeting Agenda 
Special Meeting 

 
 

Russ Baggerly, Director 
Mary Bergen, Director 
Bill Hicks, Director 

Pete Kaiser, Director 
James Word, Director 

 
 

CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
March 12, 2013 

3:00 P.M. – DISTRICT OFFICE 
 

Right to be heard:  Members of the public have a right to address the Board directly on any 
item of interest to the public which is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Board.  The 
request to be heard should be made immediately before the Board's consideration of the item. 
No action shall be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by subdivision (b) of  ¶54954.2 of the Government Code and except that 
members of a legislative body or its staff may briefly respond to statements made or questions 
posed by persons exercising their public testimony rights under section 54954.3 of the 
Government Code. 

 
 

1. Public Comments 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 
3. Board of Director comments. 

 
4. Consent Agenda 
 

a. Minutes of the February 27, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Adopt Consent Agenda 
 
5. Bills 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports 
 

a. Executive Committee Minutes 
 
7. Recommend approval of leak relief to the Arroyo Mobile Home Park. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 



 2

8. Recommend approval of sponsorship of the Ojai Valley Chamber of 
Commerce’s Annual Garden Tour in the amount of $250.00. 

 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Motion approving recommendation 
 
9. California Special District Association Board of Directors Call for 

Nominations. 
 
  RECOMMENDED ACTION: Direction to staff 
 
10. Information Items: 
 

a. Monthly Cost Analysis for operation of Robles, fisheries and fish 
passage. 

b. Monthly Cost Analysis for Ojai FLOW. 
c. Letter from Don Barker expressing gratitude to Brian Taylor and the 

pipeline crew for their work with a meter installation. 
d. Investment Report. 
 

11. Closed Session: 
 
a. Public Employee Performance Evaluation (Govt. Code Sec. 54957) 

Title: General Manager 
 

12. Adjournment  
 

If you require special accommodations for attendance at or participation in this 
meeting, please notify our office 24 hours in advance at (805) 649-2251, ext.  
113.  (Govt. Code Section 54954.1 and 54954.2(a). 



 1

Minutes of the Casitas Municipal Water District 
Board Meeting Held 
February 27, 2013 

 
 A meeting of the Board of Directors was held February 27, 2013 at 
Casitas' Office, Oak View, California.  Directors Word, Bergen, and Baggerly 
were present. Directors Hicks and Kaiser were absent.  Also present were Steve 
Wickstrum, General Manager, Rebekah Vieira, Clerk of the Board, and Attorney, 
Bob Krimmer.  There were twelve staff members and no members of the public in 
attendance.  President Word led the group in the flag salute. 

 
1. Public Comments 
 

None 
     
2. General Manager comments.   
 

Mr. Wickstrum reported on his conversation with Golden State customer 
Camille Crock who is concerned about the actions being taken and expressed 
difficulty with water rates.  Director Baggerly stated he had also spoken with her. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum thanked Director Baggerly for advising of the decision on 
the Casitas vs. United States case.  The appeals court dismissed the appeal 
without prejudice.  We may discuss this with our attorney at our next board 
meeting. 
 

Mr. Wickstrum then informed the board that there is a lot of discussion on 
the State Water front regarding a multi-year market pool.  This would be a new 
mechanism that state water contractors are working on to move away from the 
turn back pool. They are trying to base the price at more of a market rate.  Mr. 
Wickstrum then informed the board of a letter received from the City of Ojai 
regarding the acquisition and the City is grateful to Casitas for reviewing this and 
allowing it to move forward to a vote.  President Word added we heard the same 
message from Senator Hannah Beth Jackson encouraging us to proceed so the 
people could vote on the issue. 

 
 Mr. Wickstrum also mentioned that we are in the middle of budget 
preparation. 
 
3. Board of Director comments. 
 

Director Baggerly thanked Mr. Wickstrum for taking action on the item sent 
to him to protect bald eagles.  He also thanked Carol and the Recreation staff.  
 

President Word mentioned the next scheduled board meeting is a public 
hearing and that should be a single issue meeting.  It was suggested that we 
conduct the regular board meeting on Tuesday March 12th to take care of regular 
business.   



 2

 
4. Consent Agenda       ADOPTED 
 

a. Minutes of the February 13, 2013 Board Meeting. 
 

On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the Consent Agenda was adopted. 
 
5. Bills         APPROVED 
 
 On the motion of Director Bergen, seconded by Director Baggerly and 
passed, the bills were approved. 
 
6. Committee/Manager Reports     APPROVED 
 

a. Finance Committee Minutes 
b. Personnel Committee Minutes 

 
On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen and 

passed, the Committee/Manager Reports were approved for filing. 
 
7. Resolution Honoring Brent Doan upon his retirement from the Casitas 

Municipal Water District.      ADOPTED 
 
 The resolution was read by President Word and it was noted that Brent 
was unable to attend but the Recreation staff was there is support of Brent.   
 
 The resolution was offered by Director Baggerly, seconded by Director 
Bergen and passed by the following roll call vote: 
 

AYES: Directors: Baggerly, Bergen, Word  
  NOES: Directors: None 
  ABSENT: Directors: Kaiser, Hicks 
 
  Resolution is numbered 13-11. 
 
8. Recommend approval of a purchase order to Offshore Construction Inc. in 

the amount of $105,623.00 for the modification of access flanges, interior 
coating rehabilitation and media replacement for reclaim filters A and B. 

          APPROVED 
   
 On the motion of Director Baggerly, seconded by Director Bergen and 
passed, the above recommendation was approved. 
 
9. Information Items: 
 

a. Investment Report. 
 



 3

10. Adjournment  
 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 3:18 p.m. 
 
11. Special Meeting 
 

President Word opened the special meeting at 3:45 p.m. 
 
 There was no public comment and President Word moved the meeting 
into closed session at 3:46 p.m. per (Govt. Code Sec. 54956.9 (c)) 
Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation (One case). 
 
 President Word moved the meeting back into regular session at 4:01 p.m. 
with Mr. Krimmer stating the board had discussion regarding anticipated litigation 
and no action was taken.  
 
 President Word adjourned the meeting at 4:02 p.m. 
 
 
 
       ______________________ 
       Mary Bergen, Secretary 







































CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
DATE:  March 5, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Executive Committee Meeting of March 5, 2013  
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors receive and file this report. 
 
MEETING:    

 

1. Roll Call.      Directors Jim Word and Bill Hicks 
  General Manager Steve Wickstrum  

 
2. Public Comments.  None. 
 
3. Board/Manager comments.   

The General Manager and Director Word commented on their observations from 
the City of Ventura Council meeting of March 4, 2013, regarding the presentation 
of the Draft 2013 Comprehensive Water Resources Report and the 2013 General 
Plan Update. 
 
Director Word provided the General Manager with CSDA e-News article 
concerning CalPERS developing new investment policies to reduce exposure to 
market volatility.  CSDA will be providing more information as final details are 
provided from CalPERS.  
 

4. Sponsorship consideration for the Ojai Valley Chamber of Commerce 
Garden Tour. 
The District recently received a request for a sponsorship for the 2013 Ojai 
Garden Tour.  This is an annual event by the Ojai Valley Chamber of Commerce 
that features many of the local landscapes at homes in the Ojai Valley.  Many of 
the featured landscapes are consistent with the water conservation measures 
supported by the District.  The one-day event is attended by the public and the 
sponsorship provides a positive opportunity for a public relations extension by the 
District.  The Committee felt that this sponsorship should be considered by the 
Board of Directors. 
 

5. Status of AB 145 (Perea). 
The General Manager reported that the Association of California Water Agencies 
(ACWA) is opposing, unless amended, the bill’s recommendation to move the 
State’s Drinking Water Program from the California Department of Public health 
to the State Water Resources Control Board.  The District has also opined in a 
similar manner. 



 
 

6. Update on State Water Contract.  
The General Manager reported on activities of the State Water Contractors 
concerning proposals for establishing a multi-year market pool, contract 
extension discussions, and current status of water allocations for 2013.   
 
The multi-year market pool could provide State Water sellers (such as Casitas 
and City of Ventura) a different mechanism for selling their available allocation of 
State Water in a two-year contract at a market price. This concept is being 
reviewed by the State Water Contractors and the Department of Water 
Resources, and may be applicable in 2013. 
 
The Department of Water Resources is beginning to discuss contract extensions 
that could resolve some of the bonding issues that may occur during the 
remaining term of the State Water Contract.  More information will be forthcoming 
from the Department of Water Resources.   

 
7. Request of Arroyo Mobile Home Park for Leak Relief.   

The General Manager presented a request for leak relief to the Committee in an 
effort to move this request to the Board meeting of March 12, 2013.  The 
customer has provided all of the required information for consideration of leak 
relief and staff recommends leak relief be granted. The amount of leak relief is in 
excess of $500, therefore the Committee is moving this request to the Board of 
Directors. 
  

8. CSDA Board of directors Call for nominations 
The California Special District Association is calling for Board of Director 
nominations.  This item is to be moved to the Casitas Board for further 
consideration.   

 



CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 
                                                Inter-Office Memorandum 
 
`DATE: March 5, 2013 
 
TO:         Board of Directors 
 
FROM: General Manager, Steve Wickstrum 
 
Re:  Request for Leak Relief – Arroyo Mobile Home Park 
          
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors consider and approve the request for leak relief 
in the amount of $1,463.84. 
 
BACKGROUND AND OVERVIEW: 

    
On November 26, 2012, the manager at the Arroyo Mobile Home Park discovered a leaking 
water main in the Park and immediately acted to repair the leak.  The District office was 
contacted in early December 2012 to inquire about the District’s leak relief program and 
adjustment to the water bill.  The information was immediately provided to the Park’s 
representative, but due to other issues of the representative, the request for leak relief was 
made on February 25, 2013.   
 
In review of the account notes for this account there has been no request for leak relief within 
the past five years and the water usage for November-December 2012 is unusually high in 
comparison to historical water usage.  In accordance with Section 11.1.3 of the Rates and 
Regulation for Water Service, the customer has provided documentation that the leak has 
been repaired.  Based on the District’s calculation and equal sharing of the leak relief quantity 
(50/50), an adjustment of $1,463.84 is recommended by staff. 
 
To move this request forward as soon as possible, this item was discussed at the Executive 
Committee meeting of March 5, 2013.  The threshold for bringing a leak relief request to the 
Board of Directors is $500; therefore this item will be presented to the Board of Directors at 
the earliest time. 
 
If you have any questions, please discuss each question with me. 
 
 
 
 









CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

INTEROFFICE MEMORANDUM 

TO:  BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

FROM: CINNAMON MCINTOSH, WATER CONSERVATION SPECIALIST 

SUBJECT: SPONSORSHIP OF THE OJAI VALLEY CHAMBER OF COMMERCE’S ANNUAL 
GARDEN TOUR 

DATE:  MARCH 5, 2013 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 
 
It is recommended that the Board of Directors support sponsorship of the Ojai Valley Chamber 
of Commerce’s Annual Garden Tour in the amount of $250.00. 
 
BACKGROUND AND DISCUSSION: 
 
The $250.00 sponsorship would provide the District the following: 

 Four free tickets to the Garden Tour 
 Prominent mention in the print display ads 
 Listing in the Tour Brochure with logo 
 Promotional material displayed at garden sites 
 Business mention in all press releases 

 
Typically, according to Scott Eicher at the Ojai Valley Chamber of Commerce, the number of 
Tour participants is close to 300 people each year. Additionally, the Tour is advertised in four 
installments in the Ojai Valley News and covered by the Ventura County Star’s Garden Tour 
showcase. Tour gardens are selected according to several criteria: unique planting, problem-
solving plantings and techniques, and sustainable gardening practices (including drip irrigation, 
drought-tolerant selections, graywater use, and rainwater catchment). 
 
Sponsoring the Garden Tour would provide powerful outreach opportunities for Casitas 
Municipal Water District’s Conservation and Public Information Department. Irrigation 
inefficiency typically accounts for the largest percentage of residential water waste. The 
opportunity to promote beautiful gardens that are efficiently irrigated would reinforce the 
District’s dedication to attractive, water-conscious landscapes. The District logo would be 
prominently displayed throughout the event which will reaffirm the District’s dedication to our 
larger direct service and wholesale distribution area. A small tagline could be added to the logo 
display to actively promote our free water survey program. This program promotion would assist 
the District in meeting its California Urban Water Conservation Council’s Best Management 
Practices in two ways. First, it would assist in meeting the wholesale supplier outreach 
component. Second, it would draw interest in our landscape programs from a targeted 
landscape-focused audience with the ultimate expectation that participation in the District 
programs could increase. 











Casitas Municipal Water District

Monthly Cost Analysis - Robles, Fisheries, Fish Passage

2012/2013

03/05/2013

Marzula & Operation Fisheries Project Name Cost of the

Marzula  of Robles Fish Passage Fish Passage

11-5-21-5049-12 11-5-??-????-14 11-5-28-50??-??

2003/2004 0.00 132,143.20 6,066.93

2004/2005 0.00 298,006.35 39,124.63 8,079,888.06

2005/2006 274,270.75 144,052.92 93,406.52 0.00

2006/2007 194,409.73 110,707.78 188,651.75 114,790.04

2007/2008 21,111.90 117,299.80 272,644.56 0.00

2008/2009 1,207.75 88,201.00 307,739.00 0.00

2009/2010 216,797.47 124,874.54 342,756.94 0.00

2010/2011 169,932.80 148,506.23 373,535.60 0.00

2011/2012 5,976.46 84,305.75 363,608.72 0.00

Expenditures

July 359.95 3,511.66 24,786.58

August 1,471.91 11,911.25 36,960.55

September 5,357.14 14,563.70 34,674.45

October 20.45 8,990.56 27,173.88

November 23.00 8,966.10 33,164.65

December 0.00 18,421.56 38,945.14

January 0.00 8,965.37 33,187.44

Feburary 0.00 3,738.35 33,026.44 Less: Grants

CA Coastal Conservancy -1,750,000.00

March CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,500,000.00

CA Dept of Fish & Game -1,000,000.00

April Pacific States Marine -8,988.86

    (Timber Debris Fence)

May Pacific States Marine -18,980.00

    (Vaki Shroud)

June

Total Cost YTD 7,232.45 79,068.55 261,919.13 Total Cost TD    8,194,678.10

Less: Grant Funding    -4,277,968.86

Total Project Cost 890,939.31 1,327,166.12 2,249,453.78 Total Project Cost   3,916,709.24

Total: Operation of Robles, Fisheries and Fish Passage 7,493,329.14

Prepared by dcollin 03/05/2013 Page 1



Casitas Municipal Water District
Monthly Cost Analysis - Ojai Flow
2012/2013
03/05/2013

Services Legal Labor Other Total
& Suplies Fees Expense Services Expenses

2010/2011 0.00 42,560.00 9,100.66 0.00 51,660.66

July 0.00 0.00 479.45 0.00 479.45

August 0.00 5,094.00 1,338.47 0.00 6,432.47

September 0.00 14,781.79 9,280.45 0.00 24,062.24

October 0.00 4,388.00 2,921.48 0.00 7,309.48

November 0.00 11,214.53 2,491.81 0.00 13,706.34

December 0.00 22,974.19 0.00 0.00 22,974.19

January 0.00 17,774.41 2,643.65 0.00 20,418.06

Feburary 281.82 4,422.00 1,332.35 0.00 6,036.17

March 0.00

April 0.00

May 0.00

June 0.00

Total Cost YTD 281.82 80,648.92 20,487.66 Total Cost YTDD    101,418.40

Total Project Cost 281.82 123,208.92 29,588.32 Total: Ojai Flow 153,079.06

Prepared by dcollin 03/06/2013 Page 1





   CASITAS MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT

TREASURER'S MONTHLY REPORT OF INVESTMENTS

03/06/13

 

Type of Date of Adjusted Current Rate of Date of % of Days to

Invest Institution CUSIP Maturity Cost Mkt Value Interest Deposit Portfolio Maturity

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 313379EE5 06/14/19 $1,390,771 $1,387,274 1.625% 10/03/12 10.95% 2258

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XFKF2 06/11/21 $740,199 $726,790 5.625% 01/16/13 5.74% 2975

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XSP930 12/13/13 $709,917 $715,848 3.125% 07/01/10 5.65% 277

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3133XWNB10 06/12/15 $713,916 $739,781 2.875% 07/01/10 5.84% 816

*TB Federal Home Loan Bank 3134A4VG60 11/17/15 $752,840 $781,760 4.750% 07/19/10 6.17% 971

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3135G0ES80 11/15/16 $693,896 $703,620 1.375% 03/12/12 5.56% 1329

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABA60 11/17/17 $1,170,186 $1,197,590 5.125% 01/03/12 9.46% 1691

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EABS70 09/27/13 $711,651 $715,540 4.125% 07/01/10 5.65% 201

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EACD90 07/28/14 $713,936 $726,509 3.000% 07/01/10 5.74% 502

*TB Federal Home Loan MTG Corp 3137EADB2 01/13/22 $210,324 $208,088 2.375% 02/11/13 1.64% 3187

*TB Federal Natl MTG Assn 31398AYY20 09/16/14 $714,509 $730,002 3.000% 07/01/10 5.76% 41296

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828JE10 07/15/18 $1,111,380 $1,250,603 1.375% 07/06/10 9.88% 1929

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828JW10 12/31/13 $702,226 $707,630 1.500% 07/01/10 5.59% 295

*TB US Treasury Notes 912828LZ10 11/30/14 $707,271 $723,107 2.125% 07/01/10 5.71% 624

*TB US Treasury Inflation Index NTS 912828MF40 01/15/20 $1,096,614 $1,265,264 1.375% 07/01/10 9.99% 2469

Accrued Interest $84,315

Total in Gov't Sec. (11-00-1055-00&1065) $12,139,634 $12,663,720 85.40%

Total Certificates of Deposit: (11.13506) $0 $0 0.00%

** LAIF as of:  (11-00-1050-00) N/A $444 $444 0.35% Estimated 0.00%

*** COVI as of: (11-00-1060-00) N/A $2,164,574 $2,164,574 0.65% Estimated 14.60%

TOTAL FUNDS INVESTED $14,304,652 $14,828,738 100.00%

Total Funds Invested last report $14,533,840 $14,780,067

Total Funds Invested 1 Yr. Ago $14,337,204 $14,878,304

**** CASH IN BANK (11-00-1000-00) EST. $4,457,778 $4,457,778

CASH IN Western Asset Money Market $9 $9 0.010%

CASH IN PIMMA Money Market $0 $0 0.000%

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS $18,762,440 $19,286,526

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS 1 YR AGO $17,450,730 $17,991,830

*CD CD - Certificate of Deposit

*TB TB - Federal Treasury Bonds or Bills 

** Local Agency Investment Fund 

*** County of Ventura Investment Fund

Estimated interest rate, actual not due at present time.

**** Cash in bank

No investments were made pursuant to subdivision (i) of Section 53601, Section 53601.1 

and subdivision (i) Section 53635 of the Government Code.

All investments were made in accordance with the Treasurer's annual statement of 

investment policy.


	03-12-13 Agenda.pdf
	02-27-13 min
	Bills
	Executive Minutes 03 05 2013
	Leak Relief Arroyo Mobile Home Park 03 05 2013
	Arroyo MHP Backup 03 05 2013
	CMWD_GardenTourSponsorship_Memo (1)
	CSDA call for nominations
	Board Report - Montly Costs 20012-13
	Ojai Flow - Montly Costs 20012-13
	Ltr Don Barker re pipeline
	Investment Report 03-05-2013

